



KYLE M. GRANDELL, CCM, CM-LEAN

OWNER / CONSTRUCTION PROJECT MANAGER



PROFILE

Mr. Grandell has over a decade of experience diversified in construction, engineering, and project management. His approach is a result of detailed planning, application of practical experiences, and unique problem-solving abilities. Past project experience has proven that the foundation of successful project execution lies in the application of time, quality, cost, and risk management strategies in accordance with professional Construction Management services.

CONTACT

PHONE:
763-300-1692

WEBSITE:
WWW.DELLMANAGEMENT.COM

EMAIL:
Kyle@DellManagement.com

LICENSES AND CERTIFICATIONS

Certified Construction Manager (CCM)
Certificate of Management – Lean Construction (CM-Lean)
OSHA 30 (CFR 1926)
Engineer-in-Training (EIT)
Master A Electrician (MN)



EDUCATION

University of Minnesota – Twin Cities, Minneapolis MN

Graduated in May 2012

Bachelor's Degree in Electrical Engineering (B.E.E.) with an emphasis in Power Systems

Anoka Ramsey Community College, Coon Rapids MN

Graduated in May 2009

Associate's Degree in Arts, courses taken applying to liberal education for B.E.E.

EXPERIENCE

Dell Management, LLC - Construction Project Manager

December 2016 to Present

Working as construction manager on multimillion dollar construction projects within the food and beverage industry. Main responsibilities include pre-construction planning and project development, construction oversight, start-up and commissioning support, and project turnover assistance.

Wenck & Associates - Project Manager / Electrical & Controls Engineer

May 2018 to December 2020

Main responsibilities included electrical engineering controls design, construction support and management, and troubleshooting for industrial construction projects within the food and beverage industry.

Amec Foster Wheeler - Electrical & Controls Engineer

May 2015 to November 2016

Main responsibilities included electrical engineering controls design, construction, and troubleshooting for industrial construction projects within the food and beverage industry.

Prompt Electric – Master Electrician

May 2007 to December 2014

Worked as licensed Master Electrician in Minnesota. Hands on experience in the installation and maintenance of electrical wiring and equipment used for power, heat, and light applications within residential, commercial, and industrial facilities.